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CITY OF VINELAND, N.J.

RESOLUTION NO. 2014- 259

A RESOLUTION APPROVING USE OF SECOND
GENERATION UEZ FUNDS FOR DEMOLITION OF
PROPERTY AT 627-629 E. ELMER STREET.

WHEREAS, there exists a need for the Demolition of City-owned property located at 627-
629 E. Elmer Street (former PAL Building); and

WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interest of the City of Vineland and the
community in particular that Enterprise Zone Assistance Funds be utilized for the above-
mentioned purpose; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Vineland that said Council does
hereby approve the use of Second Generation Enterprise Zone Assistance funding for the
following project:

Demolition of Property at 627-629 E. Elmer Street ~ $65,000.00

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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Reid Wanda

From: Monaco Denise

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Forosisky Sandra; Lutz William; Aussenberg Robert; Garcia Robert

Cc: Tosto Roxanne; Gilroy Laura; Lewis Yvonne; Reid Wanda

Subject: Demolition - Old PAL Building

Attachments: r-uez-demolition-PAL.doc; Request for Public Bidding - Demnolition - 627-629 E Elmer

Street.pdf

Attached for your review are two items proposed for inclusion on the City Council agenda for the June 24, 2014 meeting
regarding the above:

1. Resolution approving use of Second Generation UEZ funds in the amount of $65,000 (highest of the quotes
obtained for this project).
2. Request for Public Bidding
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